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Rachael Smith

From: John Alschuler [jalschuler@HRAADVISORS.COM] on behalf of 
jalschuler@HRAADVISORS.COM

Sent: 08 January 2011 16:05
To: Andrew Altman
Subject: NYTimes: Hands-On Job Has Deputy Mayor Taking His Lumps

From The New York Times: 
 
Hands‐On Job Has Deputy Mayor Taking His Lumps 
 
Deputy Mayor Stephen Goldsmith is in charge of operations, but his big assignment from 
Mayor Michael R. Bloomberg is to reinvent the city government. 
 
http://nyti.ms/gswQDB 
 
FYI 
Sent from my iPad 
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Rachael Smith

From: John Alschuler [jalschuler@HRAADVISORS.COM] on behalf of 
jalschuler@HRAADVISORS.COM

Sent: 27 February 2011 17:59
To: Andrew Altman
Subject: A hire
Attachments: image.png

 
> This fellow wants to work for you. He is in my class, but I have no sense of his skills, 
though his accent is impressive and thick. 
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Rachael Smith

From: John Alschuler [jalschuler@HRAADVISORS.COM] on behalf of 
jalschuler@HRAADVISORS.COM

Sent: 03 March 2011 16:28
To: Andrew Altman
Subject: FW: Transformation docs

A draft business plan two weeks from now?  A conversation is in order. 
 

From: Delia Beddis [mailto:DeliaBeddis@legacycompany.co.uk]  
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 11:25 AM 
To: John Alschuler; Danny Fuchs 
Subject: Transformation docs 
 
Hi John, Danny 
 
Further to the information sent recently, please find below FTP links to documents on transformation: 
 

 ODA / OPLC Board paper https://www.yousendit.com/download/T2pHQk05UnFuSlEwTVE9PQ 
 Transformation Board presentation (January) https://www.yousendit.com/download/T2pHQk0rZDVwTVZFQlE9PQ 
 Transformation Board presentation (February) https://www.yousendit.com/download/T2pHQk04cklWRCt4dnc9PQ 

 
Please can you confirm that you’ve received the various emails sent recently? It might take a while to digest the info but in light of 
Andy’s milestone of a draft business plan by the week of 15 March, please let me know if you have any queries or require further 
materials.  
 
Regards,  
 
Delia  
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Rachael Smith

From: Andrew Altman
Sent: 03 March 2011 16:59
To: jalschuler@HRAADVISORS.COM
Subject: Re: Transformation docs

Its not a draft bus plan, that's silly 
I will explain. Although I thought was clear with Eric. It is intended to be a thoughtful organization/ synthesis of 
extant information so you/we can conduct useful diagnosis of what we have/gaps as a foundation for a bus planning 
(to be developed in next phase) 
 
I'm in meetings until 8‐9pm tonight. Can call after and better articulate 

 
  

From: John Alschuler [mailto:jalschuler@HRAADVISORS.COM]  
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 04:28 PM 
To: Andrew Altman  
Subject: FW: Transformation docs  
  
A draft business plan two weeks from now?  A conversation is in order. 
 

From: Delia Beddis [mailto:DeliaBeddis@legacycompany.co.uk]  
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 11:25 AM 
To: John Alschuler; Danny Fuchs 
Subject: Transformation docs 
 
Hi John, Danny 
 
Further to the information sent recently, please find below FTP links to documents on transformation: 
 

 ODA / OPLC Board paper https://www.yousendit.com/download/T2pHQk05UnFuSlEwTVE9PQ 
 Transformation Board presentation (January) https://www.yousendit.com/download/T2pHQk0rZDVwTVZFQlE9PQ 
 Transformation Board presentation (February) https://www.yousendit.com/download/T2pHQk04cklWRCt4dnc9PQ 

 
Please can you confirm that you’ve received the various emails sent recently? It might take a while to digest the info but in light of 
Andy’s milestone of a draft business plan by the week of 15 March, please let me know if you have any queries or require further 
materials.  
 
Regards,  
 
Delia  
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Rachael Smith

From: John Alschuler [jalschuler@HRAADVISORS.COM] on behalf of 
jalschuler@HRAADVISORS.COM

Sent: 03 March 2011 17:01
To: Andrew Altman
Subject: RE: Transformation docs

That is what I thought and what we can do. Reassurance reigns.  
 

From: Andrew Altman [mailto:AndrewAltman@legacycompany.co.uk]  
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 11:59 AM 
To: John Alschuler 
Subject: Re: Transformation docs 
 
Its not a draft bus plan, that's silly 
I will explain. Although I thought was clear with Eric. It is intended to be a thoughtful organization/ synthesis of 
extant information so you/we can conduct useful diagnosis of what we have/gaps as a foundation for a bus planning 
(to be developed in next phase) 
 
I'm in meetings until 8‐9pm tonight. Can call after and better articulate 

 
  

From: John Alschuler [mailto:jalschuler@HRAADVISORS.COM]  
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 04:28 PM 
To: Andrew Altman  
Subject: FW: Transformation docs  
  
A draft business plan two weeks from now?  A conversation is in order. 
 

From: Delia Beddis [mailto:DeliaBeddis@legacycompany.co.uk]  
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 11:25 AM 
To: John Alschuler; Danny Fuchs 
Subject: Transformation docs 
 
Hi John, Danny 
 
Further to the information sent recently, please find below FTP links to documents on transformation: 
 

 ODA / OPLC Board paper https://www.yousendit.com/download/T2pHQk05UnFuSlEwTVE9PQ 
 Transformation Board presentation (January) https://www.yousendit.com/download/T2pHQk0rZDVwTVZFQlE9PQ 
 Transformation Board presentation (February) https://www.yousendit.com/download/T2pHQk04cklWRCt4dnc9PQ 

 
Please can you confirm that you’ve received the various emails sent recently? It might take a while to digest the info but in light of 
Andy’s milestone of a draft business plan by the week of 15 March, please let me know if you have any queries or require further 
materials.  
 
Regards,  
 
Delia  
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Rachael Smith

From: John Alschuler [jalschuler@HRAADVISORS.COM] on behalf of 
jalschuler@HRAADVISORS.COM

Sent: 05 March 2011 21:01
To: Andrew Altman
Subject: IMG00092-20110305-1451.jpg
Attachments: IMG00092-20110305-1451.jpg

Some things take time, but you should feel good about AWI coming to life.  
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